



W-F Booster Club Meeting Agenda

November 14, 2018, 7:00 pm

HIGH SCHOOL COMMUNITY ROOM

Roll Call 5 present

Guest Introductions – none

Treasurer's Report Treasurers report emailed by Dan Knecht. Expenses for 1 athletic pass for a new membership. Motion to approve was made by Julia W and second by Nick W. Motion approved.

Old Business

- Membership/Newsletter – Several renewal memberships have come in since the Fall newsletter was sent.
- Senior Athlete Banners – Tim shared that Kandi Martin wants to lead a committee for senior sport banners. Waupaca has 6 foot banners on their fence, our fence is not tall enough. Discussion on those students who are in multiple sports. Questions for Kandi to consider:
 - Who is going to put them up and take them down each game (or not?).
 - Budget of about \$2500/school year.
 - Is there a way to include multiple sports on one banner?
 - Location of banners?
- Athletic requests
 - Trophy cases – Jeff shared a meeting was held last month. Jeff sent an email, there has been no reply from the district.
 - Wrestling mat storage lists/batting cages – Tim will ask someone from the district to give us an update as to how much of our funds are leftover...would they come to a Booster Club meeting?
 - No follow up from athletic training department
- Brian Butch Camp in November – Jen will ask about getting a request for the \$5/child that the Booster Club will donate.

New Business

-

Meeting adjourned at 7:30 pm, Motion made by Jen, second by Jeff.

Next meeting is December 12, 2018 @ 7:00 pm – High school Community Room

-